CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION -
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History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
This corner was ériginally established by William Odell under

confract No. 114 dated July 2, 1866, S27 | S26
The original notes state that af the corner a wooden post was set 534 | S35
from which;:

A 24" Pine bears 525°F - 97 Ik (64.0 ft) T4M  R364E
A 30" Pine bears S45°W - 47 Ik (31.0 fr)

A 20" Pine bears N30°W - 89 Ik (58.7 ft)

A 24" Pine bears N40°E - 79 Ik (52.1 ft)

V17

Description of corner evidence found:

A few stones near fence corner,

A 36 inch pine stump bears 541°W - 31.0 ft, seribing "BT" visable after opening old blaze,
remainder of scribing rotted away,

A 24 inch rotted pine stump bears S30°E - 64.0 feet - no visable seribing left,

No evidence of BT's remain in the NW & NE quadrants (area farmed). The corner position was
re-established by measuring record distances from center of existing BT stumps in th SW & SE
quadrants,

The re-established corner falls approximately 1,0 feet South of an old fence corner, fences go
East and South,

Description of monument and uccessorigs | astablished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

At the corner position @ 2"x30" iron pipe with brass cap was set 15 inches in the ground with
a mound of stones surrounding the pipe. Set steel fence post next to the corner monument,

The brass cap is marked:
T4N R36E

1979
PLS 1106

This corner was set December 18, 1979,
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